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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Your Directors present the 23 Annual Report with the audited accounts for the year ended 31st March 2009. The summarised
frnancral results of the company are furnished below:

Amount
o o . (Rs.In Lakhs)
Gross Income s ' - ' _ 535.14
Loss before depreciation and tax - : o (68.59)
Add: Depreciation ' o - o - 34.99
Loss before Tax : - ‘ : (103.58)
Add : Fringe Benefit Tax g S A 553
Net Loss for the year . . (109.41) .
-Balance Loss ) . i --(109.11)
Loss brought forward from earlier years - B , (1203.38)
Loss camed forward o © (131249
DIVIDEND

In view of the loss mcurred durmg the year, the Board ot Drrectors is unable to recommend any dmdend for the year ended
| 31% March, 2009. ' A

'REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE

Fee based Divisions

The various fee based activities have suffered sharp decline in volume during the year |ncIud|ng the subsrdrary mainly due to
economic slowdown. The income of all the actrvrtles has therefore seena fall during the current frnancrat year.

For’Xchange . -
The Division has suffered reduction in both turnover and income on account of recessmn and currency fluctuations.

The turnover for the yearis Rs 44271 Iakhs as against Rs. 48545 lakhs during the previous year. This drVIsron operates from 26
centres.

Coromandel Travels

The Travel Division is at present operating from three centres The gross billing for the year is Rs. 1276 lakhs WhICh is lower than .
the previous year due to acute competmon and recession.

Forex Advrsory Servrces
This division has earned an annual incomeé of Rs.9 lakhs {previous year Rs.10 lakhs).
DEPOSITS RS

Pursuant to this company having been classified as Non-Deposit taking NBFC, no deposits have been-accepted during the year.
. The total outstandmg deposits is Rs 2.12 lakhs which have been kept in a separate escrow account with a scheduled bank.

“Deposits matured but remaining unclaimed at the end of the year amounted 0 Rs. 1 66 lakhs in respect of 13 deposns Continued
eﬁorts are being taken to repay these overdue deposits.

Subsidiaries
Indla Cements Investment Services Limited (ICISL) -

The income for the whole year aggregates to Rs. 179 lakhs as against Rs 427 lakhs during the prewous year due to huge fall in
index on account of recession in global economy. The company has 23 branches. :
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. CISLis a material non listed subsidiary of the Company and hence'Mr.A.Sankarakrisnnan, Independent Director of the Company
was appointed on the Board of that Company as per the provisions of Clause 49 (Ill) (i) of the Listing Agreement. L

ICIS Commodities Limited
There was no operation during the year.
ONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Consolidated Financial Statements, drawn up in accordance with the applicable Accountlng Standards, form part of the
Annual Report, in compliance of Clause 32 of the Listing Agreement. .

As Approval has been granted by the Central Government under Section 212 (8) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Balance
Sheet, Profit and Loss Account, Report of the Board of Directors and Report of the Auditors’ of the Subsidiary Companies have
not been attached to the Balance Sheet of your Company. Subsidiary company’s financial information has been disciosed in the
consolidated financial statements, as required by the Central Government as part of its approval. .

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY;COMPANY
Information as required under Section 212 of'the Companies Act, 1956 is annexed..

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 217(1)(e) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

Information as per Section 217(1)(e) of the Compames Act, 1956 is not applrcable to the Company

INFOF\“MATION AS PER SECTION 217(2A) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956

.Asthe Company has no emponee drawing a salary of Rs.2,00,000/- per month or above or Rs.24,00,000/- per annum or above
during the year 2008-2009, there are no partrcuIars to be furnished under section 217(2A) of the Companies Act, 1956.

DIRECTORS

SiTS. Raghupathy, Director and Sri.N.Srinivasan, Director, retire by rotation at the ensuing AnnuaI General MeeIIng and berng
eligible, offer themselves for reappointment.

Sri A.Sankarakrishnan was appointed as an additional director of the Company with effect from 28" January 2009. Under
provisions of Article 25 of the Articles of Association of the Company read with Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956,
Sri A.Sankarakrishnan will hold office of the Diréctor upto the date of ensuing Annual Geéneral Mesting of the Company and
resolution for his election as Drrector of the Company is included under “Specral Business” in the Notice convening the Annual
General Meeting. '

information on Directors eIrgrbIe for apporntmenI / reappointment in terms of Clause 49 of Lrstmg Agreement is annexed to the
Notice convening the 23 Annual General Meeting. -

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

The Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 21 7 (2AA) of the Companres Act, 1956 erh respect to Drrectors
responsrbrhty .

“We confirm

1)  thatin the preparation of the accounts for the year ended 31% March 2009, the appllcable acoountmg standards have been
followed along with proper epranatron relating to material departures




2) that such accounting policies as mentioned in Note under Schedule 14 of the Annual Accounts have been selected and

applied consistently and judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent made so as to give a true and fair view

- of the state of affairs of the Company atthe end of the financial year ended 31" March 2009 and of loss of the company for
that year; . ‘

3)  that proper and sufficient care has been taken for-the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for safeguardmg the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectrng fraud
and other rrregularrtres and

4) ' that the annuat accounts for the year ended 31 March 2009,. have been prepared on a gomg concern basis.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
A report on Management Discussion and Analysrs is annexed to thrs Report
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
‘Areporton Corporate Governance along wrth an Auditor's Certrfrcate ofits compliance is furnrshed as part of thrs Annual Report.
- AUDITORS ’ '

M/s. S.Viswanathan, Chartered Acoountants Chennar retire at the - ensurng Annual General Meeting and are elrglble for re-
appointment. .

1. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors thank the Company’s bankers, financial rnstrtutrons and The Indla Cements Group for their oontrnued support.
The Directors also wish to thank the customers and depositors for their patronage

Your Drrectors place on record their apprecratron of the 'good work done by the employees of the Company at all levels.
For and on behalf of the Board

N.SRINIVASAN
‘ - Chairman
Place : Chennai. I
Date +29" June, 2009.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION & ANALYSIS

' OPERATlNG AND FINANClAL PERFORMANCE

This has been detailed in the Dlrectors Report.

FEE BASED ACTIVITIES . ' o

The various fee based activities of the'company have shown deciined résults.

For'Xchange: This division which is a full fledged money changer is at present operating at 26 locations and has established
itself as a leading money changer in the South. tn addition to buying and selling of all major currencies and Travellers Cheques,
the Division also stocks Amex Traveliers Cheques and Citibank World Money Cards and Axis Bank Travel Currency Prepaid
Cards. They.are also sub-agents for Western Union Money Transfer

Coromandel Travels : This Division WhICh was started 8 years back is operating from three IATA approved branches out of seven.
branches Apart from handling ticketing for domestic and international travel, this dwusuon is also handlmg inbound and outbound -
tours, .

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

India Cements Investment Services Limited and ICIS Commodities lened The performance of the subsnd;ary compames are
covered in the Directors’ Report.

RISKS AND CONCERNS'

As per' the present situation, the operations of your company are exposed to following risks and concerns namely:
Fluctuations in forex rates in the case of FFMC: - A

Bottoming out of commlsston percentages in the case of Travels.

The fluctuations in forex rates are planned to be hedged with tlmely covers backed by appropriate professional advice and risk
management measures on the guidance of forex advisory and constant momtonng of markets.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The internal audit of the Company is being carried out by an mdep‘en'dem firm of Ch'artered Accountants who review the operations
(on an ongoing basis and recommends appropriate improvements apart from ensuring adherence in oompany pohmes aswellas
regulatory compliance. The audit committee penodlcally reviews the audit findings. .

HUMAN'RESOURCE

The company has put in placea scientific performance evéluation system coupled with a performance-based remuneration and
rewards system. Various training programs for upgrading-the skills of the employees at different levels are conducted.
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*

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
{(As required under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with-the Stock Exchanges)

'MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS
COMPANY S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE .GOVERNANCE

o The Company s focus on Corporate Governance is to attain highest level of lransparency, accountability and equity
in its dealing with shareholders, employees, clients, financial institutions, regulatory and Government agencies.

- .®  The-Company sinceiely believes that all its operations should serve towards its main object of attaining optimum

levei of financial stability thereby enhancing the shareholders’ value, over a sustained period of time.

- BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composmon and Category of Directors :

- The Board oon5|stmg of 8 Non-Executive Directors, functions as a full Board or through Commmees The Board of Directors

and its Committees meet at regular intervais. Policy. formulation, setting up of goals and evaluation of performance and
control functions vest with the Board while the Committees oversee operational issues. :

The Board has consmuted the following Committees :
1. Audit Committee. : _ 2. Remuneration Committee.

3. Share Transfer Committee. - 4 Shareholders’/lnvestors Gnevance Commlttee

Allthe Directors on the Board are Ilable to retlre by rotatlon as per the plovusmns ‘of the Compames Act, 1956

b) The relevant details re|at|ng to Board of Dlrectors are glven below :

Name of the Director ~ Position Category _ Membership in othef

Companies as on 31.03.2009
Board™ - Committees™*
Chairmanship ~ Membership .

Mr. N.SRINIVASAN ~ CHAIRMAN Promoter - .
: Non-Executive © 13 1 2
* Mr. N.RAMACHANDRAN DIRECTOR Promoter - A _
o , - Non-Executive - 7 0 3
Mr. N.SRINIVASAN [F&R] ~ DIRECTOR Independent - o v )
' ' . Nor-Executive 14 .5 .4
DrB.S.ADITYAN - DIRECTOR Independent 3 '

Non-Executive

) Mr.T.S.RAGHUPATHY DIRECTOR Independent T : 0 ' 0

: Non-Executive o .
Mr.A.SANKARAKRISHNAN™ DIRECTOR  Independent ' 3 0 0
i Non-Executive . o

Excludes Private Limited Companies and Alternate Directorship.
Appointed as a Director with effect from 28" January, 2009.

133

T Only: Audit Commlttee and Shareholders’/Investors’ Gnevance ‘Committee are considered for the purpose
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¢) Board Meetings:* . : ' ' ‘ o . o

- During the financial year 2008- 2009 Five Board Meetings were held on 7" May 2008, 30" June 2008 30" July 2008,
31 October 2008 and 28" January 2009 The details of attendance of Directors in Board Meetmgs and Iast Annual
General Meeting are as follows:

Name of the Director No.of Board Mee,t,‘ings Attended Attendance at Last Annual General Meeting
Mr. N.SRINIVASAN T 5 - Yes = -

Mr. N.RAMACHANDRAN ' 5 ' No

Mr. N.SRINIVASAN [F&R] 5 Yes

‘Dr. BSADITYAN S, 4 o Yes

Mr. T.S.RAGHUPATHY 5 ' No.

Mr. A.SANKARAKRISHNAN * ) T - NA.

* Appointed as Director with effect from 28th January, 2009.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE :

a) - Composition and Meetmgs

Five Audit Committeé Meetings were held during the financial year on 7% May 2008, 30" June 2008, 30" July 2008,
31¢ October 2008 and 28" January 2009. The composition of the Audn Commmee and the number of meetings
attended during the financial year 2008 — 2009 are :

Name of the Audit Committee Member ‘ Posmon B Category No.of Meetings Attended
Dr. BSADITYAN = . CHARMAN Independent - Non-Execuve = 4

Mr. N.SRINIVASAN . MEMBER Promoter - Non-Executive 5

Mr. N.RAMACHANDRAN ~ MEMBER _  Promoter -'Non-Executive 5

Mr. N.SRINIVASAN(F&R) . MEMBER Independent - Non-Executive 5

Mr. TS.RAGHUPATHY . . ~ MEMBER Independent - Non-Executive 5
MR.A.SANKARAKRISHNAN * - MEMBER . Independent - No'n-Executive NA.

* Appointed as Member with effect from 28" January, 2009. '
Mr.A.Subramanian, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary of the Audit Commltlee

- b) The Terms of Reference of Audit Committee:

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the areas mentloned under Clause 49 of the Lls'ung
‘ Agreement and Section 292A of the Companies Act, 1956, besides other terms as may be referred to by the Board

of Dlrectors from time to time.

4. REMUNERATION COMMITTEE & POLICY: -
a)  Constitution of Remuneration Committee : ' ’
Remuneration Commlttee of the Company was constituted on 29m June 2006.

'b) Composmon :
The oomposmon of Remuneration Committee is given below:

Sk.No. , . Name of the Member
1 : ' Mr. N. SRINIVASAN, CHAIRMAN
2 . . Mr.N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
3 ' " Dr.BSADITYAN.

There was no occasion for the committee to meet during the yea}.




5.

. SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE
a) Composmon and Meetrngs

All shares received. for physical transfers & transmissions were registered in favour of transterees and certificates

- despatched Within a month’s time, wherever the documents recerved were in order.

During the year 2008-2009, 7950 Equity Shares were transferred & Transmissions rnvotvrng 600 shares were effected
in physical mode in favour of transferees and despatched within a month’s time from the date of receipt.

During the financial year 2008 2009 the Committee met 12 times-on 3° Aprll 2008, 21 May 2008, 30" June 2008
21 July 2008, 28" August 2008, 150 September 2008, 26" October 2008, 25" November 2008, 22nd December 2008,
16" January 2009, 13" February 2009 and 4" March 2009.

The- composrtlon and attendance of the Share Transfer Commlttee meetings are glven below:

Name of the Member Posrtron Category S No.of Meetings Attended
Mr.N.SRINIVASAN ' CHAIRMAN  Promoter - Non-E.xecutive ' 12

" MrN.RAMACHANDRAN - MEMBER . Promoter - Non-Execuive 12
Mr.N.SRINIVASAN (F&R) ' ~ MEMBER Independent - Non-Executive 12

b) Shareholders’/ investors’ Grievance Committee :

During the financial. year 2008-2009, the Shareholders’ / Investors’ Grievance Committee met 4 trmes on 21¢ May
2008, 21+ July 2008, 26" October 2008 and 16™ January 2009 to review the Investors’ gnevances with the foflowing
Directors ‘as its Committee Members and attendance are given below :

“Name of the Member * ' Position . Category - No.of Meetrngs Attended
" Mr.N.SRINIVASAN ‘ CHAIRMAN - Promoter - Non-Executive =~ 4
’ Mr.N. RAMACHANDRAN MEMBER - Promoter - Non-Executive o 4

Durmg the year 2008- 2009 3 complarnts were received from shareholders and rnvestors and the same were redressed.
Sri A.Subramanian, Company Secretary of the Company is atso the Complrance Officer of the Committee.

¢) Non-Executive Directors:

Sitting fees for attending Board/Committee Meetings is paid to non-executive Drrectors No remuneratron other than
srttlng fees are paid to Non-Executive Directors.

.~ There are no stock options avarlable/rssued fo any Director of the Company

Sitting fees pard to non-executive Drrectors during 01 .04.2008 to 31.03. 2009 and equity shares held by them as on
31.03.2009 are as follows :

Name of the Director o Srttrng Fees pald Rs. -~ No. of Equity Shares ’
Mr. N.SRINIVASAN . 20000 0 - 21750
Mr.N.RAMACHANDRAN .- 20000 - S 8050
Mr.N.SRINIVASAN [F&R] 20000 T —

Dr. B.S.ADITYAN ' . .16000 72000

Mr. TSRAGHUPATHY = 20000 © _ 400

Mr.A.SANKARAKRISHNAN S0 o
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There has been no pecunlary re!atlonshlp or transac’nons between the Company and Non- Executwe Dlrectors during the year
2008-2009. .

There are rio convertible instruments issued to any of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company.

6. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETINGS : -
a) Location, time, date and venue of the last three Annual General Meetings [AGMs] are furnished below
- Year Type Location- B o Date Time * Special
. : ‘ : . Resolutions
Passed in the

AGM by the
- Shareholders

2006  AGM Sathguru Gnanananda Hall of Narada Gana Sabha, 14® September, 2006 11.00 AM. No
- 314, T.TK.Road, Alwarpet, Chennai - 600 018: ' ‘

. 2007 . AGM. Rani Seethai Hall, ' o o September, 2007 3.00 PM. No
: . 603, Anna Salai, Chendai - 600 008. . o ‘
2008 AGM  Sathguru Gnanananda Hall of Narada Gana Sabha, 28" August, 2008 + 3.30PM. No

314, T.T.K.Road, Awarpet, Chennai - 600 018

b) _Spemal Resolution : :
No specnal resolution was reqmred to be put through postal ballot last year.

c) - Postal Ballot : : ‘
‘No item of business relating to matters specmed under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges and/or the. provisions contained in Section 192A of the Companies Act, 1956, requiring voting by
postal ballot is included in the Notice convening the 23¢ Annual General Meeting of the Company.

7.  DISCLOSURES :

a) There are no-significant related party transactions during the year of material nature with the Companys Promoters,
" Directors, or the Management, or their Subsidiaries or relatives etc., which may have potential confiict with the interest of
-the Company at large. Related party transactions are disclosed in Notes to the Annual Accounts.

-

- b)  As per Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement, Mr.K.Suresh, President of the Company, designated as Chief Executive
- officer (CEO) and also heading the finance function and discharging that function in his capacity as “Chief Financial Officer” -
(CFO), has certified to the Board on his review of Financial Statements and Cash Flow Statements for thé year ended 31 st
" March 2009 in the form prescribed by Clause 49(V) of the Listing Agreement which is annexed:

c) ‘There were no instances of non- -compliance by the Company on any matters related to the capital markéts nor have 'any
penalty/strictures been imposed on the Gompany by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority on any
matter relafing to capltal markets dunng the last three years. . .

d) Presently, the Company does not have Whlstle Blower Policy. &
8}  The Company has complied with all Mandatory requrrements of the Clause 49 of the Ilstmg agreement
f) Details of mformatlon on appomtment of new/re-appointment of dlrectors

A brief resume, nature of expertise in specific functlonal areas, number of equnty ‘shares held in the Company by the
Director or for other person on a beneficial basis, name of companies in which the person already holds directorship,
membership of committees of the Board and relatlonship with other directors, forms part of the Notice convenlng the 23rd
Annual General Meeting. :




g)

h)’

ICCL Code of Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading :

" The Company has adopted and implemented an [CCL Code of Conduct for Prevention of insider Tradlng based on SEBI

{Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 as amended. The code prohibits purchase/sale of securities of the
Company by ‘insider’ including Directors, Designated employees etc., while in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information.

ICCL'Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management :.

The Company has framed and implemented ICCL Code of Conduct for its Directors and Senior Management. The code of
conduct has also been posted on the Company’s website “www.iccaps.com”. Affirmation oh compliance of Code of Conduct

- forthe financial year 2008-09 has been recerved from all the Drrectors and Senior Management personnet of the Company.

MEANS OF COMMUN|CAT|ON

" The quarterly results are published in the proforma prescribed by the Stock Exchanges in one of the prominent busmess

dailies and a local language newspaper. As the Company publishes the audited annual results within the stipulated period
of three months from the close of the financial year as required by the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges the
unaudited results for the last quarter of the financial-year are not published. .

Half- yearly results'are published in the proforma prescribed by the Stock Exchanges in one of the promment business
dailies and a local language newspaper. -

The annual financial results of the Company are also communlcated in the prescribed pro- forma to Stock Exchanges and ’
also published in the newspapers. » .

The Company is filing/submitting its Shareholding Pattern, Financial Results, Report on Corporate Governance on quarterly
basis and Annual Report including Balarice Sheet, Profit & Loss Account, Directors’ Report, Auditors’ Report and Cash
Flow Staternent on the website *www.sebiedifar.nic.in” as per,Clause 51 of the Lishng Agreement with the Stock Exchanges
which may be accessed by the Shareholders'/ Investors.

The financial results are also displayed on the Company’s websrte WWW. Jccaps com.

“Management Discussion and Analysrs forming part of the Annual Report is given as addition to the Drrectors Report

. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS

Financial Calendar

- Results for the quarter ending June 30, 2009. _ . 31st July, 2009.
- Results for the quarter ending September 30, 2003 : " 31st October, 2009
- Results for the quarter ending December 31, 2009 ;. 31st January, 2009
- Results for quarter ending March 31, 2010 {audited) : 30th June, 2010

Dividend Payment Date
Listing on Stock Exchanges
a The Company’s Equity Shares are (isted on the following Stock "Exchanges:
i) Madras Stock Exchange Limited: _ | , A
“ Exchange Bu‘ilding, 11, Second Line Beach, Chennai =- 600 001 . {Scrip Code = AFI,Code : INDCEMCAP).
ii) Bombay Stock Exchange Limited ' '

1st Floor, New Trading Ring, Rotunda.Building, Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Dalal Street, Fort,
N Mumbai — 400001.[Scrip Code = 511355 Code : IND CEME CAF_’]

10
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iif) Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited:
Kamadhenu Complex, Ist Floor, Opp.Sahajanand College, Panjarapole, Ahmedabad - 380 015.
[Scrip Code = 05120 Code : INDIACEMEN].

b Company’s equity shares are traded in T Group in Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

¢ The Company has paid the Llstlng Fee for the year 2009-2010 to all Stock Exchanges where the Company’s shares
are listed .

vi  Demat ISIN Number in NSDL & CDSL ' H |NE429D01017
vii. Market Price Data : - '

~ The Company’s shares are listed on Regional Stock Exchange, namely, Madras Stock Exchange Limited,Chennai and
other two stock exchanges viz. Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Mumbai and Ahmedabad Stock Exchange Limited,
Ahmedabad. There were no trading at Regional Stock Exchange, Chennai, Ahamadabad stock exchange Limited,
_ Ahamadabad thioughout the year. However, stray trading has taken place in Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd, Mumbai.

viil, Reglstrar and Transter Agent [RTA]

The Company has engaged the services of Cameo Corporate Services Limited (Cameo) Chenna| a SEBI registered
Registrar, as its Share Transfer Agent [RTA] for both physical ‘and electronic segment and can be contacted by the‘
_ |nvestors/shareholders/deposnory participants at the following address :

CAMEO CORPORATE SERVICES LIMITED
-V Floor, “Subramanian Building”,

No.1, Club House Road

Chennai — 600 002

Phone : 044 - 28460390 (5 lines)
Fax 1 044 - 28460129
E-Mail : cameo@cameoindia.in, cameosys@satyam. net in

Contact Person : Mr.R.D.Ramasamy
Designation  : Director -

ix.  Share Transfer and Dematerialisation of shares:

Shares lodged in physical form with the Company/RTA are processed and returned, duly transferred, within 30 days from
 the date of receipt, if the documents submitted are in order. In case of shares in e|ectromcform the transfers are processed
by NSDL/CDSL through the respective Depository Participants.

Xx. a) Distribution of Shareholding as on 31St‘March 2009 :

No. of Shares Held ' . No. of % of No. of Shares % of
(Nominal value of Rs. 10/- each) . Shareholders Shareholders . held Shareholding .
Upto 500 10098 94387 . 1814092 8.357
501 to 1000 ° _ 383’ 3.287 300681 1.385
1001 to 2000 R : 158 ++1.356 . 232399 1.071
2001 to 3000 - 48 - 0.412 - 19679 © . 0551
3001t04000 .. - 15 . 0129 54252 0.250
4001 to 5000 o 13 [REFAN. 60027 0.277
500110 10000 - . o 16 0137 107822 0.497
10001 and above : - SR B 0.180 - 19017248  ~ 87612

TOTAL ‘ ' : 11652 100.000 21706200 ~ 100.000

-1



b. Pattern of Equity Shareholding as on 31st March 2009 o

Category
Code

’ _Y )
(A)

T T B

—
()

Category of
. Shareholder

.

Promoter and S
Promoter Group

indian -
Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family -
Central Government / State Govermeni(s)
Bodies Coporate . -

Financial Institutions / Banks

Any Others (Specify)

Directors & Relatives

Sub Total (A) (1).

Foreign - '

Individual (Non-Resident Individuals /.
Foreign Individuals)

Bodies Corporate .

Institutions

Any Others (Specify) -

Sub Total (A) (2)

‘ Total Shareholding of ﬁromoter and
. Promoter Group (A) = (A) (1) + (A) (2)

N
i O

Public Shareholding
Institutions

Mutual Funds / UTI
Financial Institutions / Banks -

—

Central Government / State Govermeht(s)

Venture Capital Funds

; Insurance Companies

Foreign Institutional Investors
Forieng Venture Capital Investors

Any Other (specify)
Sub-Total (B) (1)

Numbers of - Total Number
Sharehotders of Shares
iy, )
0 0
0 0
5 18576840
>0 )
g 0
2 29800
7 18606640
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
7 18606640
1 600
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
1 600

held In
demateriafise
torm

v

o O o o o

o O O o o o o o o

of (A+B)
v

0.0000.
0.0000
85.5831
0.0000
0.0000
0.1373

85.7204

-0.0000
. 0.0000

0.0000
0.0000

0.0000

85.7204

0.0028
0.0000
0.0000
0.0000

+0.0000

0.0000
0.0000
0.0000
06.0028

Number of Shares  Total shareholding as a precentage  Shares Pledged or
of Total number of Shares
As percentage

otherwise encumbered

As percentage
(A+B+C} of (A+8) (A+B+C)
(i V) (X=(v
(VY100
{
00000 0 0
0.0000 0 0
855831 18576840 100.0000
00000 0 0
0.0000 0 0
0.1373 0 0
85.7204 18576840  99.8398
0.0000 0 0
0.0000 0 <0
0.0000 . 0 0
00000 -0 (e
10.0000 0 0
857204 18576840 99,8398
00028 NA NA.
0.0000 0 0
00000 0 0
0.0000 0 0
0.0000 0 0
00000 0 0
00000 -0 0
0.0000 0 0
0.0028  N.A, N.A:
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./
" Category Category of . . Numbers of Total Number . Number of Shares  Total shareholding as a precentage  Shares Pledged or
- Code Shareholder . Sharehalders of Shares heid in of Tatal Aumber of Shares otherwise encumbered
o ' . dematerlatise As percentage As percentage

. : ’ oo . form of {A+B) (A+84C) of (A+B) (A+B+C)
n - { ) {Hny v .. - V) vi) viy vy “(IX)=(viIly
B2 Non-Institutions , : o (V100

. (@) Bodies Corporate . . 95 170965 . - 101665 0.7876  0.7876 NA . NA

(b) Individuals
| Individuals - holding nominal

share capital upto Rs. 1 fakh. 11488 2592978 888701, ° 11.9458 11.94.58 NA - NA
i. Individuals - holding nominal o o o
X share capital in excess of Rs. 1 lakh. . 9 308506 308506 © 14213 14213 NA - “NA
(c) Any Other (specify) » ' -
© i Difectors R 2 7400 0 - 00341 00341  NA NA
ii. Non - Resident Indlans 8 1157 1157 0.0053  0.0053 NA -NA
iii. Hindu Undivided Families 40 17654 17654 0.0813 0.0813 ~ NA NA
iv. Clearing Members 2 300 300 0.0014 0.0014 NA “NA
Sub-Total (B) (2} . : 11644 - 3088960 1317983 14.2768 14.2768 NA NA
“Total Public Shareholding C o \ :
(B)=(8) (1) + (B) (2) ' 11645 3099560 1317983 142796 14279 NA ° NA
Total (A) + (B) ' - 11652 21706200 1317983 100.0000 100.0000 18576840  85.5831
{c) Shares held by Custodians and against ) A :
" which Depository Recelpts have been ) . o
issued 0 0 0 0.0000  0.0000 0 0

Grand Total (A) + (B) + (C) 1652 21706200 1317983 100.0000 100.0000 18576840  85.5831

xi. . Dematerialisation of Equity Shares
As on 31st March, 2009, 6.07% of equity shares have been dematenahsed

193 demat requests involving 22550 shares of NSDL and 43 demat requests for 7400 shares of CDSL have been
processed and dematerialised. 3 requests for 100 shares were rematerialised.

. xii  Outstariding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or.any other

convertible Debenture,-Conversion date and likely " Not Applicable
impact on equity shares as on 31st March, 2009 . ’
xiii. ~ Plant Locations ) , : Not applicable
xiv. . ‘Address for Correspondence " . Registered Office :
: . ) Dhun Building; 827, Anna Satai, Chennai - 600 002
Corporate Office : :

_Company Secretary’
‘PGP House' New No.59, Old No.57, Sterhng Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai - 600 034.
Phone Nos.: 28275384, 28258388, 28274203
: and 28209000, Fax No.: 91-44-28252730
- Investor compliants under Clause 47(1) of the ' '
Listing Agreement

Contact person - ’ : :A.Subramanian, ‘Compa'ny Secretary

Email Id & Website . - . secr@iccaps.com
: www.iccaps.com
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COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of
India Cements Capital Limited

" We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by .India _Cements-Capiial.Limited‘
" [the Company] for the year ended 31% March 2009, as stipulated in Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements entered into
with the Stock Exchanges. '

The Compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examinations was .
limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions of
Corporate Governance. 1t is neither an audit nor an expression-of opinion on.the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the éxplanations given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 'above mentioned Listing Agreement.

. We state that no investor grievance is pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company, as per records
maintained by the shareholders'/investors’ Grievance Committee. . :

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability. of the Company nor the efficiency
or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

- New No. 17 (Old 8-A), Bishop Wallers Avenue (West) “ CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN
Mylapore, Chennai - 600 004. ’ Partner )
29" . June, 2009. : K . : Membership -No. 23305

CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATION UNDER CLAUSE 49(l) (D)

This is to certify that : ,

1. Inpursuance of the provisions of Clause 49(1)(D) of the Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges, a Code of Conduct for the
Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company has been approved by the Board in its meetmg
held on 28th November, 2005. '

2. The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been crrculated to the Board
Members and the Senior Management Personnel of the Company

3. All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed Compllance with the said Code of Conduct, for the
- period ended 31st March 2009. .

For India Cements Capital Limited

K.Suresh
President
Place : Chennai. _ '
Date -: 28th June, 2009
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AUDITORS’ REPORT |
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF INDIA-CEMENTS CAPITAL LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached balance sheet of India Cements Capital Limited, as at 31st March 2009 and also the profit
and loss account and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financia! statements
based on our audit. -

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in india. Those standards require
that we_plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of

_ material misstatement. An audit includes, examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. - An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made

by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audrt provides a

reasonable basis for our opinion. . ) )

. 3. Asrequired by the Companies (Audrtors Report) Order 2003 as amended by the Companies (Audltors Report) Amendment
Order 2004 issued by the Centraf Government of India in terms of sub-section (4A) of section 227 of the Companies Act,
1956, we enclose in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the sard Order.

4, Further to our comments in the Annexure referred to above, we report that :

i.  Wehave obtained all the mformatron and explanatrons which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary
for the purpose of our audit;

ii.  Inouropinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the‘Company so far as appears from our
examination of those books;

iii.  The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and cash flow statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with’
the Books of Account ;

iv. - Inour opinion, the Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and cash flow statement dealt with by this Report comply
with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act, 1956 ;

v. On the basis of written representations received from the directors, as on 31st March, 2009, and taken on record by
the Board of Directors, we report that none of the directors are disqualified as on 31st March, 2009 from being
appointed as a director in terms of clause (g) of sub-section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956 ;

vi.  Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said Accounts give
the information required by the Companies Agt, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in-
conformity. with the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

{a) in the case of Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2009 and
(b} in the case of Profit and Loss Account, of the Loss for the year ended on that date.
(c} inthe case of the cash flow statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
_Chartered Accountants

New No. 17 (Old 8-A), Bishop Wallers Avenue (West) ' " CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN

Mylapore, Chennai - 600 004. Partner
Date: 29" June, 2009 - 4 ' S © Membership No. 23305
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT
(Referred to in- Paragraph 3 of our Report of even date)

The Company has maintained proper records showrng full partlculars including quantitative details and situation
of fixed assets. ' .

All the assets have not been physically - verified by the management during the year but there is a regular
programme of verification which, in our opinien, is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the

- nature of its assets.” No material discrepancies were noticed on such verrtrcatlon

During the year, the Company has not disposed off any substantial part of the Fixed Assets which is affecting the
going concern.

The following are the partrculars of secured and unsecuredloans granted by the company to parties covered in

‘the reglster marntarned under Section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 :

) Relationship - Opening = Nett disbur- Closing
Sl _No.. Name of the Party . with.company  .Balance sements / Balance as of
’ : : as of (receipts)  31st March, 2009
1st April, during the (exclusive of all
2008 - year 2008-2009 provisions)
Rs. RS. . Rs.
1 India Cements Investment - Subsidiary - 3232754 (3046329) = ., 186425
Services Ltd : _ ' : '
2~ Swastk Forex - . Associate 181484 (60701) 120783

In our opinion the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which loans have been granted o companies,
firms or other parties listed in the registers maintained under Section 301 are not, prima facie, prejudicial to the

" interest of the company.

Outstanding related party balances are not “OVERDUE IN NATURE" since they partake the character of running
current accounts.

Reasonable steps have been taken by-the Company for recovery of the principal and interest in cases where the
overdue amount is more than rupees one lakh. SN

The Company has not taken any foans secured or unsecured from Companies, firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the Companres Act, 1956. .

3. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are adequate internal control systems
- commensurate with the size of the company and the nature of its business with regard to purchase of fixed assets and sale
of services: During the.course ot our- audrt no major weakness has been noticed in the internal controls

4, a)

e
Based on the audit procedures applied by us and acoording to the information and explanations provided by the
management, we are of the opinion that the transactions that need to be entered into the register maintained under
Section 301 have been S0 entered

In.our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the aforesaid transactions have been
made at prices which are reasonable having regard fo the prevallrng market prices at the relevant time.

5. In our opinion and according to the information and exptanatlons given to us, the company has complied with the drrectrves :
issued by the Reserve Bank of India, provisions of Sections 58A and 58AA of the Companies Act, 1956 and all other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, with regard to the deposits-accepted from.the public.
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6.

7.

YEAR- . ~ AMOUNTRs.
. 2003-04 ' ' ’ ©59454.00
2004-05 ’ : 76991.00
2005-06 ) : 101241.00
2006-07 o o 164067.00
2007-08 g 93200.00
- TOTAL - S 49495300
8. The accumulated loss at the end.of the financial year are not more than fifty percent of the net worth. The Company has
incurred cash loss in the current financial year and has not incurred cash loss in the immediately preceding financial year.
9. Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we are of the opinion
that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders. _
10. The Company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by Way of pledge of shares, debentures and
~ other securities. . :
1. The company has not given any guaranieefor loans taken by.others from bank or financial instiiutions. . .
.12. No term loans raised by the Company. ' ,
13. No funds raised on short term basis have been used for long term investments.
14. The company has not made any preferential allotment of sharesto parties and companies covered in the register mainiained
under Secfion 301 of the Act.
15." The Company has not issued any debentures.
16. No public issue has been made by the Company. .
17. Based upon the audit procedures performed and |nformat|on and explanations given by the management, we report that no
- fraudonor by the company has been noticed or repor‘led dunng the course of our audit.
-18. Clause ii, viii, xiii and xiv of the Companies (Auditor S Repori) Order 2003 are not applicable to the Company
d For Mfs. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered- Accountants
New No. 17 (Oid 8-A), Bishop Wallers Avenue (West) ' CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN
Mylapore, Chennai - 600 004. ) . . ' Partner

Date: 29" June, 2009 - L o - Membership No. 23305

a)  According to the records of the company, the company is regular in deposmng with appropnate authorities undisputed

In our opinion, the company has an mternai audit system commensurate W|th the size and nature of its busmess

statutory dues including provident fund, investor education and protection fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, cess and other statutory dues applicable to it and there are no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, sales-tax, were outstanding, as at 31.03.2009 for a period of more
than six months from the date of they became payable.

b)  According to the recorvds of the company, there are no dues of saies-tax/income-iax/weaith-tax/cess‘ which have not
“been deposited on account of any dispute. However service tax has not been remitted as an appeal is pending
before the Commisioner of Central Excise (Appeals) in respect of the following years :




As per our report of even date annexed

'BALANCE

SOURCES OF FUNDS
(1) Shareholders’ Funds -
(a) Capital 7
- (b) Reserves & Surplus
{2) Loan Funds
(a) Secured Loans
(b) Unsecured’Loans

Total _

. APPLICATION OF FUNDS'

(1) Fixed Assets
Gross Block™ -
Less :* Depreciation

. Net. Block
(2) Investments

" (3) Current Assets, Loans & Advances

-(a) Current Assets
(b) Loans & Advances

Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions

.- (a) Current Liabilities -
(b) Provisions

Net Current Assets

(4) Profit and Loss Account .

Total

for M/s."S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN
Partner

‘Membership No. 23305
Chennai C

29th June, 2009

SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2009

‘Schedule : Asat  Asat
"~ No. 31st March 2009 31st March 2008
"Rs.in000’s  Rs.in000's Rs. in 000’s

1 21,70,62 , 21,70,62

2 -~ 11,96,48 . 11,96,48
3 1,72,40 167,38 |

4 : 33,18 219

35,72,68 ' 35,56,39

5 .

5,81,62 4 - 5,77,82

: 1,71,74 1,91,01

6 2,96,73 o272

7 146851 = 17,0152

8 13,48,63 _ , 11,11,03

28,17,14 28,12,55

9 5,68,79 o - 4,05,18

9 - 2,59,96- n 3,20,42

 8,28,75 : - 7,25,60

19,88,39 . . 20,8695

9A. - 11,1582 10,06,71

357268 . 355639

K. SURESH N. SRINIVASAN
President - Chairman
T.S.RAGHUPATHY °
'N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
" A. SUBRAMANIAN. Directors

Company Secretary
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PROFET AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 ST MARCH 2009

Schedule ‘ For the year “For the year
No. ended ended
31st March 2009 31st March 2008
_ Rs.in 000°s - Rs.in 000's
. INCOME SN S o ,
Income from operations - .. 10 - : - 53514 ‘ 7,94,58

. ' ’ '5,35,14 . 7,94,58

Il. EXPENDITURE - , ' '

. Interest & Finance Charges N _ 23,78 . 22,21
Salaries & Benefits <12 . 2,57,69 ' - 2,36,18
Administrative Expenses | ‘ 13 - A 3,22,26 . 3,14,38
Depreciation ' 5 ' . 34,99 AN

Total o S o 6,38,72 . 61394
PROFIT BEFORE PROVISIONS & TAX . -(1,03,58) - 1,80,64
Less: Taxation o . , S
Income Tax (MAT) ‘ , R 92
" Fringe Benefit Tax - 5,53 © . 685
PROFIT FOR THE YEAR S Teey T 17287
Less : Statutory Reserve - A 0 - 34,57
Balance Profit ' a (1,09,11)  © 13830
- Loss brought forward R 0 (12,03,38) (13,41,68)
Loss carried forward - ' - ©(13,12,49) (12,03,38)
Earnings Per Share and Diluted Earnmgs o : o .
Per Share face value Rs. 10 - . (0.50) . 080
Notes forming part of Accotints _ , 14 '
As per our, report of even date annexed » ‘ . ' o
" for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN : - K. SURESH- N. SRINIVASAN
Chartered Accountants : _ .- President Chairman
CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN ' . v : _
Partner : . ' T.S.RAGHUPATHY -
Membership No. 23305 - - N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
Chennai - . . . .A.SUBRAMANIAN;, . ) Directors

"29th June, 2009 ‘ ' ~© Company Secretary




SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

As at
- - 31st March 2009
: o - Rs. in 000’s Rs.in 000°s -
SCHEDULE 1 ' '
Authorised Capital - o
2,80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each . 28,00,00
14,00,000  Redeemable Cumulative Preference 14,00,00
Shafes of Rs. 100/- each ‘ )
: - 42,00,00
Issued Capltal ’
2,17,08,100 (Previous Year 2, 17 08 100) oo :
' Equnty Shares of Rs.10/- each ' o 21,70,81"
' ' o 21,7081
Subscribed & Paid.up
2,17,06,200 (Previous Year 2,17,06 200) _ ‘ S
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each -~ - 21,70,62
) . : - 21,70,62
SCHEDULE2 DR : a
RESERVES & SURPLUS : ) T
Share Premium Account - . o S
As per Last Balance Sheet : - 9,05,17
General Reserve . A
As per Last Balance Sheet - 19667
Less : Deducted from.Profit and Loss o )
Account as per contra 19667 - 0
' Statutory Reserve . :
As per Last Balance Sheet : 2,91,31
Added during the year ‘ L 0 o
. . -2,91,31
. 11,96,48
SCHEDULE 3
SECURED LOANS - -
Banks S 0 1,72,40
, : ' B - 1,72,40
SCHEDULE4 . _
UNSECURED LOANS .
-Fixed Deposits ' ' _ . S
Other than Directors .~ o . 2,13
inter Corporate Deposits S , 31,05

Ast at

31st March 2008 -

Rs. in QOO’s

28,00,00
14,00,00

42,0000 |

21,70,81

121,70,81 .

- °21,70,62
21,70,62

9,05,17

19667

19667 © . 0

256,74
3457

- 2,91,31
11,96,48

1,67,38
. 1,67,38

21,91

B 21,91

" 20
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SCHEDULE 5

FIXED ASSETS

DEPRECIATION

GROSS BLOCK AT COST

(RUPEES IN 000’s) |

P

| < NET BLOCK ~ NET BLOCK
- Cheat sl Asat asat|  As at 31.03.2009 As at 31.03.2008
‘ Particulars 31.03.2008 'Afiditio_n Deletion | 31,03.2009 | 31.03.2008 | Addition Deletion | 31.03.2009 .
Tangiblé Assets )
Plant & Machinery 81,05 07 ol eies | 8105 .. 0 o 8105 | 0 0
Officei‘Eq_L'Jip)ments‘ 13821 6,15 36| 14400 12200 11,21 23| 1,33,07| . '10,03 152
.Furnitur:e&Eittings 30739 1554 . 522 317,71] 15502| 19,63 | 2,04] 1,7281 145,10 152,37
, Vehicles | 517|209 1530| 88| 275 415 965|222 g6t | 2342
Grand Total 57782/ 2468|2088 58162 3881| 34%| 12 '4,09;88 - AT 191,01

~

poyury [ende) sjuswa) EIpuy ‘ﬁg -



| SCHEDULE 6
"INVESTMENTS

Quoted -

Long Term Non-Trade

Equity Shares -

300 Equity Shares of State Bank of India )
1440 Equity Shares of IDBI

Unquoted
Equity Shares - Subs:dlary Company -

2514780 Equity Shares of india Cements Investment

Services Limited
Equity shares - Coromandal Travels Pvt.-Ltd
250000 shares of Rs.10/- each -

Quoted Investménis-
‘Cost
Market Value

SCHEDULE 7
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES

CURRENT ASSETS

Sundry Debtors -

1 Unsecured and Con5|dered good

Due for more than 6 months

~ Other Debts

Interest Accrued but not due

Cash

Balances with Scheduled Banks:
In Current Accounts
In Deposit Accounts

SCHEDULE 8
'LOANS & ADVANCES

Deposits with Govt. and Statutory Authormes

Deposit - Others
Advances recoverable in cash or in kind_
Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at Source

Other Loans & Advances
: ]

As at

31st March 2009

Rs. in 000’s

1,05
1,17

2,69,51

~2500
, 2,96,73

2,22
3,86

84,39 '
7,70,62
39,33

1,62,98 -

3,85,20
25,99
" 14,68,51

15,61
1,60,16
6,01,59
3,81,42
1,89,85

T 13,48,63

CAsat
31st March 2008
Rs. in 000’s

)

2,69,51

271,72

2,21
6,08 -

2,48,41
9,37,41

1,47
2,53,31

2,30,79.
30,13

17,01,52

15,61
1,82,44
3,89,93
5,00,26 |

22,79

11,11,03

2
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SCHEDULE 9 | |
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS

CURRENT LIAB_ILITIES

Sundry Creditors for Expenses

Interest accrued but not due on Cumuiative Deposits o

Unclaimed Dividend
Other Liabilities

~ PROVISIONS
Provision for Taxation
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax

SCHEDULE 9(A)

DEBIT BALANCE OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Loss Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 13,12,49
Less : General Reserve as per Contra ©1,96,67

As at

As at
31st March 2009 31st March 2008
Rs. in 000’s Rs. in-000’s
4,62,26 3,17,43
64 4,80
431 43
1,01,58 o 78,64
! 5,68,79 4,05,18
2,29,64 " 2,95,62
_ - 30,32 24,80
2,59,96 3,20,42
12,03,38
o , 1,96,67
11,15,82 '

+ 10,08,71
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For the year ended  For the year ended

- 31stMarch 2009 . 31st March 2008
~ Rs.in000°s Rs. in 000’s
SCHEDULE 10
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS : _ : :
Finance Charges o - - 4 22
Consultancy, Advisory and other Services : - 4,75,01 . .- 71,7464
Interest & Income from Investments » : . 59,66 . 19,72
| 53514 7,0458
SCHEDULE 11
INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES :
| Interest on Fixed Loans/Deposits 2315 - 21,08
 Interest — Others R o 63 ' 1,13
| ' 2378 - 2221
SCHEDULE 12
SALARIES & BENEFITS . o _ :
Salaries _ ) o © 2,05,70 o 19190
Contribution to Provident, Superannuation ' : - )
and Gratuity Funds o S o 1421 o 24,20
Other Benefits o ' - o v - 8n18 - ' 20,08
- | 2,576 2,36,18
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For the year ended For the year ended ..

~31st March 2009 31st March 2008
Rs. in 000’s Rs. in 000’s
SCHEDULE 13 : ‘!
| ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES ‘ A _
Advertisement - - 2 ‘ . 2,32
AuditFee . A SRR 5 B (5
Bank Charges . o 12,38 | . 10,27
Directors Sitting Fees . o B 94 . 120
Electricity Charges - 11,75 . 117,08
Insurance E e 4,79 ' 3,27
Postage & Courier - o - 210 | 3,92
Printing & Stationery - , o - 10,03 ' 11,29
Professional & Legal Charges . 2,43 . 25,48
Rates & Taxes o o o . 1,56 - . 1,81
| Recovery Expenses | - » .0 5,60
Rent . DR S 65,28 . 1,0226
Repairs & Maintenance : . i |
Others S : | 2834 3094 |
Vehicles - | . o 1,23 6,27
Service Chérges B . Cob 9,58 S ' 1,54
Software upgradation Charges k E : -0 - 2,20
Subscription & Membership S 3,69 _ 5,95
Telephone & Telex : T 19,89 : 30,83
Travelling‘ & Conveyance ' g . 26,48 ' - 35,36
Bad debts - o n o 454.
cher‘Expenées\ ‘ : 960 - 11,60 !
' ' ' 3222 T 31438
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'SCHEDULE 14

NOTES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

.~ Significant Accountlng Policies
“A.

The Company follows the directions prescribed by the Reserve Bank of Indla for Non deposn takmg Non-Banking
Financial Companies and the appllcable Accounting Standards. .

Income from Hire Purchase is accounted on accrual and due basis, as per the Hire Purchase Agreements under Internal
Rate of Return Method.

Additional Finance Chargee and Compensation charges for delayed repayment of Lease, Hire Purchase and Loan
instaliments and-income from forex advisory are atcounted as. and when received as they are susceptible to realisation
which is in accordance with Accounting Standard on Income Recognmon AS-9.

Depreciation .
Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided under straight-line method in accordance W|th Schedule XIV of the Compames

" Act, 1956,

Valuation of Fixed Assets : o
Fixed Assets are disclosed at historical cost, less accumulated depreciation.
Retirement Benefits ’ '
a) ‘“Defined contribution plans

1

" The Company makes Provident Fund and Superannuation Fund contributions fo defined contribution retlrement benefn

plans for qualifying employee. Under the schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of

" the payroli costs to fund the benefits. The Provident Fund scheme additionally requires the Company to guarantee

-payment of interest at rates notified by the Central Government from time to time, for which shortfall has been provided
for as at the Balance Sheet date. :

The Company recognised Rs. 12.23 lakhs '(previo‘us year Rs.19.31 lakhs) for provident fund contributions and
Rs. 4.67 lakhs (previous year Rs 8.31 lakhs) for superannuation contributions in the profit and loss account. The
contnbutxons Jpayable to these plans by the Company are at rates specmed in the rules of the schemes.

b} Deflned benefit plans

The company makes annual contributions to the Employees' Group Gratuity-cum-Life Assurance Scheme of the Life
Insurance Corporation of India, a funded defined benefit plan for qualifying employee. The scheme provides for lump
sum payment to vested employees at refirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment

LLeave encashment is recongnised as short term employee benefits and is expected to be utilised wnhm twelve months

 after the end of the year and is recongnised as liability and prov:ded for. -

Investments ‘ ' .

Long term investments including investments in subsidiary are recorded at Cost. All investments are held as long term
investments in nature as per the investment policy of the company. Since the investments are long term in- nature,
temporary dimirution, if any, in the market valug of investments is not’considered. .

H. Deferred Taxaiion -

Deferred Tax assets and liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of timing differences between carrying
value of the asset and liabilities and their respective tax bases using enacted or substantially enacted tax rates.

" . Deferred Tax Assets, subject to conSIderatlon of prudence are recognised and carried forward onIy to the extent they

. can be realised.
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O W > N

‘Notes on Accounts :

-enterprises. Consequently the amount paid/payable to these pames during the year is ml

"Certification Fees : . 42500 ' 40000

Segment Report o o . " (Rs. in lakhs)

‘ ~ Fund Based Fee Based ~ Total

Income from Operations o 0.47 : 534.67 .535.14
Less: Direct Expenses | - 0.00 57995 579.95
Less: Depreciaion . 000 3499 34.99
Profit / (Loss) Before Interest & Tax ' . 047 ' (80.27) . ' (79.80)
 Less: Interest ‘ - - 000 2378 23.78
Less: Tax provision & Other provision ° : . 000 - . 553 . 588
“Profit / (Loss) After Tax o » C 047 ~ {109.58) ' (109.11)
Gapial Employed | S st - 2246.78 ' 2251.29
. Fixed Assets . S : ~0.00 171.74 171.74"

The Company has a limited exposure to fund based activities since July 2004.
The company doés not owe any amount to Small Scale Industries.

The Company has not received any memorandum -(as required to be filed by the suppliers with the notified authority -
under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006) claiming their status as micro, small or medlum

Contingent Ilablllty,

Guarantees : Rs 41.50 Lakhs (Previous Year Rs 41:50 Lakhs)
Unhedged Foreign Currency/Card/l’ C exposure as on 31-03-2009 is Rs. 115.19 lakhs

Other Expenses include payment/Provision to Auditors towards:
_ 2008-2009 2007-2008
Tax Audit 10000 10000

Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the classmcatlon of the
current year. . .
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4A. |) Key Management Personnel

K Suresh — President (also Manager as per Companies Act, 1956)

4A. ii) DETAILS OF RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES

Name of the Related Party

29th June, 2009

_Description of Relatlonshlp Remarks, if any

Mr. N. Srinivasan - Chairman
Mr. N. Ramachandran Director.
M/s The India Cements Ltd Associate
M/s India Cements Investment Services Ltd ~. Subsidiary
_ Ms Swastik Forex Associate
4B. NATURE OF TRANSACTIONS o ,' AmountRs. - ,
: : DESCRIPTION OF THE - VOLUME OF OUTSTANDING
RELATIONSHIP X TRANSACTIONS ~ AS ON 31-03-2009
. _ T ' (Gross) - (Nett of Provisions)
Sitting Fees N. Srinivasan — Chairman 20000 0
Sitting Fees N Ramachandran - Director 20000 0
FD Management Fee Associate " 528400 109172
Share capital Subsidiary 0 26951285
- Loan Subsidiary (3046329) - 186425
Loan Associate - (60701) 120783
5. EARNINGS PER SHARE
~Particulars ‘ ‘ - 31-Mar-2009 31:Mar-2008
() Profit Computation for both Basic and Diluted Earnings '
Per share of Rs 10 each ' ‘ : S
Net Profit / (Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account avallable (109.11) -~ 172.87
_for Equity Share Holders , . :
(i) ~ Weighted Average Number of Equnty Shares for Earnlngs
Per Share Computation , .
For Basic / Diluted Earnings Per Share 21706200 21706200
Basic & Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs) ‘ {0.50) 0.80
As per our report of even date annexed . S
for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN K. SURESH N. SRINIVASAN
Chartered Accountants ~ President Chairman
CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN '
.Partner T.S.RAGHUPATHY
Membership No. 23305 . : N. SRINIVASAN (F&R) -
Chennai ' A. SUBRAMANIAN

_ ‘ - Directors
Company Secretary -
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. SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET OF INDIA CEMENTS CAPITAL LTD. -
(as required in terms-of paragraph 9BB of Non - Banking Financial Companies Prudentlal Norms
: (Reserve Bank) Directions 1998). .
(Rs in Lakhs)

i ; . .
Particulars o : . . Amount Amount
' Outstanding Overdue

Liabilities Side :

Loans and Advances availed by the NBFCs inclusive of rnterest
accrued thereon but not paid: . .

-(a) Debentures :  Secured

Unsecured-- :

(other than falling within the meaning of public deposns )
- {b) Deferred Credits-
(c) Term Loans

{d) Inter — Corporate loans and borréwing ‘ o o 31.05
{e) Commercial Paper T o - h :
() Public Deposits* ' " ‘ 0.65 212
(g) Other Loans (Bank Borrowing, Bills Rediscounted) . ) : 172.40 (MATURED
* Please see note 1 below - : ' . : . UNCLAIMED
s ‘ o DEPOSITS)
Break - up of (1)(f) above (outstanding publlc deposits inclusive of interest
accruéd thereon but not paid) :
(a) In the form of Unsecured debentures ,
{b) In the form of partly secured debentures i.e. debentures
-where there is a shortfall in the value of security T
(c) Other Public Deposits _ . _ 0.65 212
* Please see Note 1 below o ' : » (MATURED
: ; ' : ’ : " UNCLAIMED
» DEPOQSITS)
- Assets Srde

Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills recervables

" [other than those included in (4) below] ‘ :
(a) Secured ‘ ) R ~ 0.00
{b) Unsecured _ S v ' : : 1822.23

-

Break-up of Leased. Assets and Stock on Hire and hypothecatron loans o B ‘
- countrng towards EL/ HP, actiyities

(1) Lease assets rncludlng lease.rentals under sundry debtors -

" (a) Financial lease : ‘ .
(b) Operating lease

(2) Stock on Hire including Hire charges under sundry debtors :
(a) Assets on Hire .
{b) Repossessed Assets

_ " Nett of Provisions

(3) Hypothecation Ioans counting towards EL/ HP actrvrtres
(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed
(b)- Loans other than (a) above °
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- -~ Particulars .

5 Break - up of Investments :
Current Investments :

1.

Quoted : o
(i) Shares : (a) Equity

' (b} .Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of mutual funds
(iv} Government Securities
(

v) Others (Please Specify) -

{iy Shares: (a) Equity

' - (b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds.
(iii) Units of mutual funds
{iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (Please Specify)

Long Term Investments :

3.

Quoted :
(i} Shares : (a) Equity

. "~ (b) Preference.
i) Debentures and Bonds

q
* (iii) Units of mutual funds
(

iv) Government Securities-
(v) Others (Please Specify)

Unguoted ;

. (i)- Shares : (a) Equity

(b) Preference
(ii) Debentures and Bonds
(i) Urits of mutual funds
(iv) Government Securities

K (y) Others (Please Specify)

. stock = on - hire and loans and advances :
Please see Note 2 below

Category =

1.

s 2

Related Parties**
{a) Subsidiaries

{b) Companies in the same group

(c) Other related parties
Other than related parties-

Total

Borrower group - wise classification of all leased assets,

Secured

(Rs in Lakhs}
Amount
Outstanding

2.22

294,51

Amount Net of Provisions

Unsecured - . Total
186 1.86

0.00 0.00

1.21 12
181916 1819.16

© 182223 1822.23
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L@E India Cements Capital Limited
Ay /

7
in shareg-and securities (both quoted and unquoted) :
- Please see note 3 below - S . .
Category : . » : ~ Market Value / Book Value -
Break up or  ~  (Net of
: fair value or NAV - Provisions).
1. Related Parties **
© {a) Subsidiary ) S .
India Cements Investments Serwces Limited - - : 341.55 - 269.51
" (b) Companies in the same group ° , - ' .
(c) Other related parties . , ' 25.00
2. Other than related parties B B : . . 3.86 222
o Total - 345.41 296.73
** As per Accounting Standard of ICAI ( Please see Note 3)
8 Other Information ' _
Particulars : Amount
i. Gross Non - Performlng Assets ' -
(a).Related Parties - C : _ ©0.00 .
(b) Other than related Parties L " 0.00
ii. NetNon - Performing Assets ‘ -
{a) Related Parties . 0.00
(b) Other than related parties ' ‘ - 0.00
iii. Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt '
Notes : ,
1. As defined in paragraph 2(1) (xi) of the Non -Banking F|nanC|a| Companies Acceptance of Public Deposits
~ (Reserve Bank) Directions , 1998.
2. Provisioning norms shall ‘be applicable as prescribed in the Non - Banklng Financial Companies Prudential
Norms ( Reserve Bank ) Directions , 1998
3. All Accounting standards and Guidance Notes issued by ICAl are- appllcable including for valuation of

- investments and other assets as also assets acquired in satisfaction of debt . However , market value in

Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term)

respect of quoted investments and break up 7 fair value / NAV in respect of unquoted investments should
be disclosed irrespective of whether they are classified as long term or current in column (5) above . -
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Baiance SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S GENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE

an

as PeR PART IV 1o Schebute VI To THE Companies. Act; 1956

[II

IEnn

Registration details
Régistration No

[oTo[r2[3]6]2]

Balance Sheet Date - [3[1] [0.]3] [2]0]o0][9]
, Date” - Month Year
Capltal raised during the year (Amount in. Rs Thousands)
Public Issue . )
[(TT T INOTe)
" Bonus Issue

[ INDITL]

Total Liabilities

[ lsls[7]2]6]8]
SOURCES OF FUNDS :
- Paid-up Capital

[ T2[1]7ToTe 2]

Secured Loans

|'| 712l 0]

APPLICATION OF FUNDS :
Net Fixed Assets

[T Lil711]714]

Net Current Assets

[(TiTsTelelsTs]

Accumulated Losses

|

State Code - ] |

LT

Position of Mobilisation and Deployment of Funds (Amount in Rs. Thousands)

L1

>

Rights Issue

[T INGTL]

Private Placement
N

Total Assets
l 13l5|7|21618l :

Reserves & Surplus
L [1lt1]olel4]8]
~ Unsecured Loans

[T T TslsTile]

Inveetments
L[ J2l9fef7[s]
Misc. Expenditure
ANDH])
Profit & Loss Account

[INLr]L] [T sTel2]
IV. Performance of the Company (Amount in Rs. Thousands) -
Turnover . : Total Expenditure

L1 Islsls]1]4] Ll lelsls]7]2]

* 7 Profit / Loss before tax : * 7 Profit/ Loss after tax
I [t]ols[s]8] LI Telele]t]1]
- . Earning per share.in Rs. ' . - Dividend rate %
Ll Jofof-Ts]o] - LD LT Infife]
V.. Generic Names of Three Principal Products/Sérvices of Company (as per monetary items) .

IN[A]

ltem Code No.| | | ||
(ITC Code) -

Product Description-: Hire Purchase,‘Leasing, Bill Discounting,
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~d
. . oo — L ) J . ' - -For the ye}ir For the year
CASHFLOW STATEMENT R T e e
. . 31.03.2009 31.03.2008 -

o ‘ N N - (Rs.in lakhs) (Rs. in lakhs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES :

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX : T (103.58) - 180.64

Adjustments for : ‘ ‘ o . :

" Financial Charges v o - 2378 22.21
Depreciation. - o o , : 34.99 IR

OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES(1) ' - _(aa.81) 24402

Adjustments for : : .

(Increase)/Decrease in . . . ,
Debtors " v . C 330.81 - (401.58)
Other current assets ] ) _ ' . (37.86) . 3.18
Loans & Advances _ . : ' (356.45) | 102.61

' ‘ ‘ ' T (63.50) (295.79)

Increase/(Decrease)in . - o
Current Liabilities - ' e ‘ © . 97.63 (50.28)

WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES (2) : o 3813 _(346.07)

CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (1)+(2) .Y < . (10.68) (102.06) .
Financial Charges - ) R (23.78) S (22.21)
Direct Taxes Paid (Nett of.Refunds) - - BT ' 118.84 64.71.

NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A) ‘ - - " 84.38 - (59.56)

B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES ' o , .
Barik Deposits ' . : : . 4148 {1.74)
Purchase of Fixed Assets - ’ _ _ o (24.68) T (48.02)
Sale of Fixed Assets . o : o - 8.96 - 789
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments . oot . (25.00) - - {0.80)

lNET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) i (36.58) - (42.87)

C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES : s
Proceeds from Bank Borrowing o 5 o 502 . (23.24)
Proceeds from Short Term Barrowing - o .. 31.05 0.00
Proceeds from Fixed Deposits - C e . " {19.79) (44.99) .
Dividend Paid (including Dividend Tax, if any) . s - 0.00 " (1.36)

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) » ' " 16.28 (69.59)

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT (A+B+C) © 64.08 (172.01)

CASH AND-CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR . 484.10 656.11

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AS AT THE END OF THE YEAR . -~ .  548.18 © 48410

As per our report of even date gnnexed o ' ' - ‘ TR
“for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN s - K.SURESH . . . N. SRINIVASAN -

Chartered Accountants” . ‘ President : Chairman
CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN S : ;
Partner ) - * . T.S.RAGHUPATHY -

) Membersh:p No 23305 _ S - N. SRINIVASAN (F&R) -
Chennai : : A:.'SUBRAMANIAN “Directors
29th June, 2009 : ) ) : -Company Secretary
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4. Thenetaggregate amount of the subsidiary’s

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956
RELATING TO THE SUBSIDIARY COMPANY

1. N‘ame of the Subsidiary Company o INDIA CEMEN'TS INVESTMENT SERVICESLTD - ICIS COMMODITIES LIMITED

2. Financial Year Ending o L 31.03.2009 : ' ©31.03.2009 .
3. ‘Extent of Holding Company’s interestin the . ) 25,14,780 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each : 4,99,300 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Subsidiary’s equity at the end of the financial year : aggregating to Rs. 2,51,47,800 representing 99.99% Re. 1/- per share paid up aggregating to
: o ) . Rs. 4,99,300/- representing 99.86%

profit less losses or vice versa so far as it concerns
" the members of the Holding Company and is not : N
dealt with in the Holding Company's accounts. '

(@) for the financial year mentioned againstitem No. 2above . Rs.1,60,91,568 “loss - NiL
(b) of the previous financial years of the subsidiary’ . ) ) .
since they became the Holding Company’s subsidiary Rs. 2,40,29,503 NIL .
5. {a) The net aggregate amount of the éubsidiary’s o NIL ) CONL

- profit less losses, for the financial year against item
No. 2 above so far as these profits are dealt with
in the Holding Company’s accounts

(o) The netaggregate amount ofthe subsidiary's™ . Rs. 10,22,939 : NIL
profit less losses, for the previous financial years R ' :
of the subsidiary since it became the Holding . -
Company’s Subsidiary, so far as.these profits are ) E ’ . s
dealt with in the Holding Company’s accounts

6. Changes in the Holding Comipany’s interest in the SubSIdnéry NIL o . NIL
between the end of the financial year of the Subsidiary and i .
the end of the Hotdmg Company’s financial year

7. Material Changes which have occured between the end NIL . : NIL
of the aforesaid financial year of the subsidiary and the :
end of the Holding Company’s Financial year in respect
of (a) the subsidiary’s fixed assets (b) its investraents (c)
the money borrowed by it for‘any purpose other than

that of meeting current liabilities. * . o ¢
' K. SURESH , N. SRINIVASAN
. President Chalrman
Chennai : o o A, SUBRAMANIAN TS RAGHUPATHY
-29th June, 2009 . = o Company Secretary o N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)

Directors




k.ﬁ India Cements Capital Limited

AUDITORS’ REPORT ,
TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF INDIA CEMENTS CAPITAL LIMITED

1. We have audited the attached consolidated balance sheet of India Cements Capital Limited and its subsidiaries as at
31¢ March 2009 and dlso the related profit and loss account and cash flow statement for the year ended on that date
“annexed thereto. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management Our respon3|b|l|ty is

. to express an opinion on these fmancna| statements based on our audit. ‘

2. We conducied our: audlt in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes, examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used-and significant estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audlt provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We report that the consolidated financial statements have been prepared by the Company in accordance with the requirements '

of Accounting Standard 21-  Consolidated Financial Statement ‘issued by ICA}, on the basis of individual financial statemems
" of India Cements Capital Limited and its Subsidiary Companies |nc|uded in the aforesald consolidation.

4. Inour opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explaniations giver 1o us, the said Accounts give the
information required by the Companies Act, 1956, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in confirmity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(@ inthe case of Consolidated Balance Sheet, of the State of Affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2009 and

: (b) in the case of Consolidated Profit and Loss Account; of the Loss for the year ended on that date. -

(c)  inthe case of the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flois for the year ended on that date.

For M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
Chartered Accountants

New No. 17 (Old 8-A), Bishop Wallers Avenue’ (West) o CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN

Mylapore, Chennai - 600 004. Partner

29" Jure, 2009. o . Membership No. 23305
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CONSOLIDATED. BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2009

Net Current Assets

- (4) Misellaneous Expenditure
(to the extent not written off)

(5) Profit and Loss Account
Total

. 9B

As per our report of even date annexed
“for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN
‘Chartered Accountants . ) N

.. CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN
Partner

Membership No. 23305
_Chennai

29th June, 2009

. Rs.in000’s

8,41,08

5,45,64

17,17,73
16,19,75

33,37,48

772,60
3,26,08

Schedule
No.
.- SOURCES OF FUNDS
(1) Shareholders’ Funds . ‘
~ (a) Capltal o 1
(b) Reserves & Surplus 2
Minority Interest:
(2) Loan Funds _ o
(a) Secured Loans o 3
(b) Unsecured Loans : 4
(3) Deferred Tax Liability 9A
~ Total o '
I. APPLICATION OF FUNDS
(1) Fixed Assets 5
. Gross Block - :
Less : Depreciation
" Net Block ' o
(2) Investments : 6
(3) Current Assets, Loans ‘& Advances
(a) Current Assets ‘ 7
(b) Loans & Advances - 8
Less : Current Liabilities & Provisions
(a) Current Liabilities _ 9 .
(b) Provisions ‘ .9

11,00,68

K. SURESH.
President .

A. SUBRAMANIAN

- Asat As at
31st March 2009 - 31st March 2008

Rs.in 000’s Rs.in000's
21,70,62 -21,70,62
11,96,48 11,96,48
ST 10
14,7240 172,64

33,18 21,91
16,63 18,26
35,89,42 35,80,01
8,25,76

491,74

2,05,44 3,34,02
27,22 C 2.2
23,13,36

13,31,61

" 36,44,97

74424

4,16,88

| 11.61,12

22,36,80 24,83,85
4,16 4,16

" 10,25,80 7,557
358942 - 3580,01

N. SRINIVASAN
Chairman

T.S.RAGHUPATHY
N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
Dnrectors

Company Secretary

V-
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vV "

CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3t{ST MARCH 2009

Schedule "For the year For the year
- - No. ended ~ ended -
i 31st March 2009 31st March 2008
Rs. in 000’s Rs. in 000’s
I. INCOME .
. Income from operations 10 7,14,34 12,21,09
7,14,34 12,21,09
Il. EXPENDITURE ‘ -
Interest & Finance Charges -1 23,86 - 24,07
Salaries & Benefits 12 4,08,43 4,16,74
Administrative Expenses 13 . 4,78,72 4,57,44
Depreciation 5 : o 68,37 - 72,13
Total , 19,79,38 9,70,38
PROFIT/(LOSS)BEFORE PROVISIONS & TAX (2,65,04) 2,50,71
Less: Taxation | |
Income Tax 0 20,27
Deferred tax asset (1,63) . 4,48
- Fringe Benefit Tax . 6,61 8,37
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR -~ {2,70,02) 2,17,59
‘Less: Minority Interest 1 7. ' 3
‘NETT PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR . (2,70,03) 2,17,56
Less : Statutory Reserve - ' 0 34,57
* Balance Profit/(Loss) (2,70,03) 1,82,99
Loss-brought forward (9,63,14) - (11,46,13) .
" Loss Carried Forward  (12,33,17) (9,63,14)
Earnings Per share and Diluted Earnings , . '
Per Share face value Rs. 10 /- ‘ (1:24) . 1.00
Notes forming part of Accounts 14
As per our report of gven date annexed . . -
for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN . . K. SURESH N. SRINIVASAN
Chartered Accountants - President Chairman
CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN ' ' .
Partner » T.S.RAGHUPATHY
Membership No. 23305 . : N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
Chennai ., A/SUBRAMANIAN . Directors

29th June, 2009

Company Secretary
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CONSOLIDATED SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS

SCHEDULE 1
- Authorised Capital

2,80,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
Redeemable Cumulative Preference

14,00,000 .
' Shares of Rs. 100/- each

Issued Capital :
2,17,08,100 (Previous Year 2,17,08, 100)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

Subscribed & Paid up .
2,17,06,200 (Previous Year 2,17,06,200)
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each

.SCHEDULE 2
RESERVES & SURPLUS

Share Premium Account
.As per Last Balance Sheet

General Reserve .

As per Last Balance Sheet

Less : Deducted from Profit and Loss
_Account as per contra

" Statutory Reserve
As per Last Balance Sheet
Added during the year '

'SCHEDULE 3
SECURED LOANS
Banks

SCHEDULE 4
UNSECURED LOANS
Fixed Deposits
~ Other than.Directors
Inter Corporate Deposits

Rs. in 000's

As at

- 31st March 2009

Rs. in 000’s

28,00,00
14,00,00

42,00,00 -

21,70,81

21,70,81

21,70,62
21,70,62

9,05,17
2,07,37
20737 0

2,91,31
0

2,91,31
11,96,48

1,72,40
172,40

2,13

31,05 .

33,18

. Asat .
31st March 2008
Rs. in 000's

28,00,00 .
14,00,00

42,0000 |

21,70,81
- 21,70,81

21,70,62

21,70,62

9,05,17

20737

20737 : 0

2,56,74

34,57

2,91,31
11,96,48 -

1,72,64
1,72,64

21,91

21,91

28 '.
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SCHEDULE 5
FIXED ASSETS

(RUPEES IN 000's)

GROSS BLOCK AT COST DEPRECIATION A
- ~ NET BLOCK NET BLOCK

As at Asat| ~ Asal . As at As at 31.03.2009 As at 31.03.2008
Partculars 31.032008 |- Addition | Deletion | 31.03:2000 | 31.03.2008| Addition| Deletion | 31.03.2009 :
Intangible Assets v .
Goodwil 18,03 0 0j . 18,03 0 0 0 0 18,03 18,03
Tangible Assets ' .
Plant & Machinery 81,05 0y ¢ 81,05 81,05 6f - 0 81,05 0 0
Office Equipments 3,33,71 17,39 . 87) 3,50,23| 221,38 42,31 35| 2,63;34 86,89 1,12,33
Furniture & Fittings 3,32,67 2031 . 5,22 347,76 158,07 21,36 2,04 1,77,39 1,70,37 1,74.60
Vehicles 6030| 299|  1928| -aaot| 3124 a70| 1208 2386 20,15 29,06

. Grand Total | 82576 40,69 2537 841,087 491,74 68,37 14,47 5,45,64 2,95,44 _ 3,34,02

A
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SCHEDULE 6
INVESTMENTS

Quoted °

Long Term Non- Trade

Equity Shares

300 Equity Shares of State Bank of india
1440 Equity Shares of 1DBI o
Unquoted

Equity shares - Coromandal Travels Pvt. Ltd
250000 shares of Rs. 10/ -each

Quoted Investmént's
Cost *
Market Value

 Asat
31st March 2009
Rs. in 000’s

1,05

1,17

25,00
' 27,22

2,22
3,86

As at
31st March 2008
Rs. in 000’s

1,04
1,17

2,21

2,21
6,08
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As at Asat

" 31st March 2009  31st March 2008
' : Rs. in 000’s Rs. in 000’s
SCHEDULE 7 S ‘ ' ‘
. CURRENT ASSETS,. LOANS & ADVANCES
Sundry Debtors
Unsecured and considered good . .
Due for more than 6 months - - o 1,13,53 2,51,98
‘Other Debts ' : SR - 79481 10,8196
Interest Accrued but not due | : 49,69 9,56
Cash SO o . 1,63,06 2,53,51
" Balances with Scheduled Banks: ' : : o ‘
In Cu»rrent Accounts o 46262 - 5,69,73
In Deposit Accounts S ST 1,3442 146,62
| - ' ' 17,17,73. 23,13,36
SCHEDULES = .
LOANS & ADVANCES |
Deposits with Govt. ‘and Statutory Adthorifies -+ 15,61 15,61
. Deposit - Others I 3,097 © 3,05,94
Advances recoverable in cash orinkind - _ ' ' 6,30,42 , 3,70,55
Advance Tax & Tax Deducted at Source 461,11 6,06,72
Other Loans & advances o o ) 2,02,86 32,79
‘ ' 16,19,75 13,3161

A



As at Asat
31st March 2009 31st March 2008
' Rs. in 000’s Rs. in 000’s
SCHEDULE 9 : | |
CURRENT LIABILITIES & PROVISIONS
'CURRENT LIABILITIES
Sundry Creditors for Expenses . 6,65,52 6,53,23
Interest accrued but not due on Cumulative Deposnts 64 4,81
- Unclaimed Dividend 431 . 4,31
Other Liabilities Y 1,02,13 81,89
7,72,60 7,44,24
PROVISIONS B
Provision for Taxation T 2,81,85 '3,87,26
Provision for Fringe Benefit Tax ' 36,23 . 29,62
3,28,08 4,16,88
SCHEDULE 9(A)
' DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY / (ASSET)
Opening Balance - 18,26 13,78
Add »Transfer to Profit and Loss Account . (1,63) _ 4,48
16,63 18,26
SCHEDULE 9(B) :
DEBIT BALANCE OF PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Loss Transferred from Profit & Loss Account 12,33,17 9,63,14
Less : General Reserve as per Contra ~ 2,07,37 2,07,37
o 110,25,80 - ‘

7,55,77
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For the yearended  For the year ended

~31st March 2009 31st March 2008
Rs. in 000's Rs. in 000’s
. SCHEDULE 10
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS .
Finance Charges ° 47 22
| Consultancy, ‘Advisory and other Services '6,35,38 11,58,67
Interest & Income from Investments 78,49 62,20
SCHEDULE 11 |
INTEREST & FINANCE CHARGES . .
Interest on Fixed Loans/Deposits. 23,15 21,09
Interest — Others -/ 71 2,98
. 23,86 - 24,07
SCHEDULE 12
- SALARIES & BENEFITS o .
Salaries 3,25,60 © 3,40,24 .
Contribution to Provident, Superannuation .
and Gratuity Funds 26,82 39,05
Other Benefits - 56,01 37,45
4,08,43

416,74
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SCHEDULE 13

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES. -

Advertisement

Audit Fee

' Bank'Cha'rges
Directors Sitting Fees
Electricity Charges
 Insurance’ N
Postage & Courier

" Printing & Stationery e _
Professional & Legal Charges -

Rates & Taxes
" Recovery Expenses
Rent -

Repairs & Maintenance :

Others
Vehicles
Service Charges

Software upgradation Charges
Subscription & Membership

Telepho'ne & Telex

Travelling & Conveyance

Bad debts
Other Expénses

For the year ended '
31st March 2009
Rs. in 000’s

2,72
85

- 1847

TS
19,44
6,05
5,64
14,27
4,30
3,25
0
97,33

42,11

1,23
9,58

Ty

9,62

28,98
. 29,30
. 1,55,03
29,91
478,72

‘For the.year ended

31st March 2008
Rs. in 000's

2,32

85

13,34

. 1,20

; 26,35

- 403

8,27

16,41
25,48 .

4,09
5,60
1,35,01

44,28
6,27
1,54

2,20

12,84

42,71
139,54

454
6057

4,57,44
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SCHEDULE 14 .
NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOL!DA’TED ACCOUNTS

1. Significant Accounting Policies

A. The holding company M/S India Cements Capital Limited, follows the drrectlons prescnbed by the Reserve Bank
of India for Non deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Companies. The appllcable Accountrng Standards have
been followed by the holding company and its subsidiaries.

B.. Income from Hire Purchase is accounted on accrual and due basrs as per the Hrre Purchase Agreements under
- Internal Rate of Return Method.- :

C. Depreciation

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provrded under &traight-line method in accordance with Schedule XIV of the
.Companies Act, 1956. J

'D.  Additional Finance Charges-and Compensation charges for delayed 'repayment‘ of lease, hire purchase and loan
installments and income from forex advisory are accounted as and when received- as they are susceptible to
realisation which is in accordance W|th Accountlng Standard on Income Recognition (AS-9)..

E. Valuation of Fixed Assets

In acc_ordance wlth Accounting Standard on‘ Fixed Assets (AS-10), Fixed Assets are disclosed at historicat cost,
less accumulated depreciation and further adjusted for balance in Lease Adjustment Account, wherever applicable.

'F.Retirement Benefits
a) Defined contribution plans

The Company makes Provident Fund and Superannuatiori Fund contributions’ 10 defined contribution retirement -
benefit plans for qualifying employee. Under the schemes, the Company is. required to_contribute a specified
percentage of the payroil costs to fund the benefits. “Thé Provident Fund scheme addrtronally requires the.
*Company to guarantee payment of interest at rates notified by the Central Government from time to time, for which
shortfall has been provided for as at the Balance Sheet date. :

_ The Company recognised Rs. 18.54 lakhs (previous year Rs.26:54 lakhs) for provrdent fund contributions and
Rs.7.66 lakhs (previous year Rs 12.14 lakhs) for superannuation contribufions in the profit and foss account. The
contributions payable to these plans by the Company are at rates specmed in the rules of the schemes

b). Detrned benefit plans

The company makes annual contnbutrons to the Employees’ Group Graturty cum: Lrte Assurance Scheme of the

" Life Insurance Corporation of India, a funded defined benefit plan for qualifying employee The scheme provides

for lump sum payment to vested employees at retirement, death while in employment or oni termination of

. employment. Leave encashment is recognised as short term employee benefits and is expected to be utilised with
. in twelve months after the end of the year and is recognrsed as liability and provided for. ‘ '

G. Investments

.- In accordance with the Accountrng Standard on Investments {AS-13), long term investments are recorded at Cost.”

- Allinvestments are held as long.term irivestments in nature as per the investment policy of the company. . Since

the investments are long term in nature, temporary diminution, if any, in the market value of investments is not
consrdered ‘
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Deferred Taxatlon

In accordance with the Accountmg Standard on Accounting of taxes on Income (AS-22), Deferred Tax assets and
liabilities are recognised for the future tax consequences of timing differences between carrying value of the asset
and liabilities and their respective tax bases using enacted or substantially enacted tax rates. Deferred Tax Assets,

_ subject to consuderatlon of prudence are recognlsed and camed forward only to the extent they can be reahsed »

NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

* In accordance with Accounting Standard - AS-21, the accounts of the following subsidiaries afe consolidated:

SNo  NAME OF THE SUBSIDIARY . ; * PERCENTAGE OF HOLDING BY
: ' HOLDING COMPANY o
1) INDIA CEMENTS INVESTMENT SERVICES LIMITED 99.99
2) ICIS COMMODITIES LIMITED - - .'99.86

“Goodwill represents the excess of carrying cost of mvestment in the suboldlary over its face value arising
from consohdatlon procedure. A

Contingent Ilablllty; :
Guarantees Rs. 126.50 lakhs :(Previous year Rs.126.50 Iakhs)
Unhedged Foreign Currency /Card/ TC exposure as on 31-03-2009 is Rs. 115.19  lakhs.

E. 'Previous year figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to conform to the classmcatlon of the

current year.

~3. Segment Report : RN . o : (Rs. In Lakhs)
: . Fund Based Fee Based - Total
Income from" Operations 047 713.86 714.33
Less: Direct Expenses . - _ © 000 887.15 887.15
Less: Depreciation . ‘ _ 0.00 - 6837 6837
Profit / (Loss) Before Interest & Tax : 047" (241.66) - (241.19)
Less: Interest - ‘ - - 000 123.86 : 23.86
Less: Tax provision & Other prowsnon . 0.00 - 4.98 .. 498
Profit / (Loss) After Tax - : 047.  (270.50) *(270.03)
Capital Employed (Excluding Minority Interest) . 4.51 . 2336.79 '2341.30
Fixed Assets , - 0.00 - 29544 - 29544
As per our report of even date annexed o : : )
for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN o . K. SURESH - N. SRINIVASAN
" |" Chartered Accountants - ‘ ' President . v Chairman -
CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN R o S
Partner . L T.S.RAGHUPATHY .
~ Membership No. 23305 . o N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
Chennai : : A. SUBRAMANIAN _ : Directors
29th June, 2009 Company Secretary ' ‘
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CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT ‘ o

For the year . For the year
ended ended
31.03.2009 31.03.2008

. (Rs.in lakhs)  (Rs. in lakhs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES '

NET PROFIT / (LOSS) BEFORE TAX ) . . (265.04) - 250.71
Adjustments for : o A C
_ Financial Charges o .. o SR 2386. 2407
Depreciation . . . - , 68.37 . 72.14
~OPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES(1) (172.81) 346.92

-

Ad]ustrhents for :
(Increase)/Decrease in | _ L
Debtors ' : " : : 426.00 (499.82)

Other current assets: = o : (40.13) o (2.58)
Loans & Advances : : © 0 (433.75) . 201.63
' ' - (47.88) (300.77)
Increase/(Decrease}in . _ . o o
- Current Liabilities : o ’ (67.05) ~80.25
WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES(2) ' : ©(114.93) . (240.52)
' CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (142 _ o (287.74) - T 106.40
Financial Charges o o (23.86) (24.07)
' Direct Taxes Paid (Nett of Refunds) _ . 14561 43.36
NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES(A) o . (165.99) ' 125.69
B. CASHFLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES . _ . . o ’
Bank Deposits : . 12.20 - (49.72)
Purchase of Fixed Assets . : {40.69) (88.14)
Sale of Fixed Assets o L o 10.90 . 23.76
(Purchase)/Sale of Investments™ ) -(25.00) ' (0.80)
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (42.59) - T(114.90)
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CONSOLIDATED CASHFLOW STATEMENT -

For the year For the year .
ended - ended
31.03.2009 31.03.2008
T .. » (Rs.in lakhs) - (Rs. in lakhs)
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ' . ‘

Proceeds from Bank Borrowing | L o i . (0.24) _ (41.66)
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowing T , 1 31.05 o 0.00
Proceeds from Fixed Deposits : ' (19.79) *(44.99)
Other Accounts e x L L
Dividend Paid (mcludlng D|V|dend Tax, if any) _ o » 0.00 (1.37)

: NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES(C) _ ' 11.02 -(88.02)
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EOUIVALENT (A+B+C) (197.56) (77.23)

- CASH AND CASH-EQUIVALENT AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 823.24 900.47

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT AT THE END OF THE YEAR - . 62568 823.24

As per our report of e?én date anﬁexed . ’ .
for M/s. S. VISWANATHAN . L , K. SURESH . "N. SRINIVASAN

Chartered Accountants President ) . Chairman .
CHELLA K. SRINIVASAN : , ' ' ) : »

- Partner . - , v ‘ T.S.RAGHUPATHY
Membership No. 23305 : ) » N. SRINIVASAN (F&R)
Chennai . ’ A. SUBRAMANIAN Directors

29th June, 2009 . . Company Secretary
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L‘F India Cements Capital Limited

FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 03. 2009
: (As per approval under Sectlon 212(8) of the Companles Act, 1956) ‘

>

. o , (Rs in 000’s)
DESCRIPTION : ) o INDIA CEMENTS INVESTMENT ICIS COMMODITIES
, ' : SERVICES LIMITED . . -LIMITED . :
 Share Capital . a R 25150 - , 500
Reserves , S 90,08 R 0
Total Assets -~ o o - 82703 - ‘ 17,26
~ Total Liabilities (Other than Owner’'s Fund) 29043 , ' 12,26
Investment o , 4,99 : o 0
Tumover . S 17920 0
Loss Before Taxation ‘ (1,61,46) 0
Provision for Taxation : L 55 0
Loss After Taxation o o . (1,60,91) 0
Proposed Dividend = S ‘ 0
!
P
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_ ‘Chennai

12
13
14
15
- 16
17
18

: BRANCH OFFICES

Ist Floor, 48- B | Main Road, Gandhr Nagar Adyar Chennai - 600 020.

ergrrrs Sonex Towers, 223, Il Avenue, 12" Main Road, Anna Nagar, Chennai - 600 040.
Shop No. G-30, Ground Floor, Eldorado;112, Nungambakkam High Road, Chennai - 600 034.
OMR, 343, i Floor, Old Mahabalrpuram Road, Sholinganallur, Chennai - 600 118.-

" Apsara, G-5 Phase |, Spencer Plaza, Anna Salai, Chennai 600 002.

Kolkata
Murrrbari )

New Delhi
Hyderabad

_ Cochin :

Calicut

8 * Kottaydm

-Trichur

19

20

2

3

Trivandrum

Bangalore

Coimbatore
Madurai

Namakkal .

Salem
Puduchery
Trichy:
Tirupur
Alapuzha
Kollam

Guwahati

A Flat No.205; Center Point Building, 28/2 Shakespeare. Sarani,‘ Kolkata 700 017.

Mistry Mansion 105, M.G. Road, Opp. University, Fort, Mumbai 400 023.

Shop No.3 New Akash- Deep. Co-op Hsg Society, Plot No.1, Jeevan Vrkash Kendra Marg
-Koldongari, “Andheri East, Mumbai 400 069.

B3/4 Shop No.3, Opp BMC Building, Beside Perfect Driving School Sector 2, Vashr
Navi Mumbai 400 703.

B-29, Pal Mohan Plaza, 11/56, Desh Bandhu Gupta Road, Karol Bagh New Delhi 110 005. .
1-8-215/38, Above State Bank of Hyderabad, Prednder Ghast Road, Slndhl Colony,
Secounderabad 500 003.

Door No. 40/1009, | Flodr, M G Road, Ernakulam, Cochin 682 011

Tourist Amenity Centre, Govt Tourism Building, Fort, Cochin 682 001

806-C, City’ Centre, 2nd Flor, Indira Gandhi Road, Calicut 673 004.

KMC V/278A, Vetteel Estate, Kanjikuzhy, Kottayam 686 004.

Door No: XVII/394, Baker Junction, Ancherial Burldrng, Thrrunakkara Vrllage M C. Road
"Kottayam - 686 001.
- Sun Towers, East Fort Junction, Thrrssur 680 005.

Future Plaza; Ground Floor, TC 25/2618(2) Near Dhanya Remya Theatre Road,
Ayurveda College Junction, Trivandrum 695 001

Lord Krishna Building No.204(F) Varkala Village, Chlrayrnkeezhu Taluk, Trivandrum Drst
G 4 & 5 Midford House No.1 Midford Gardens, M G Road, Bangalore 560 001
Sree Lakshmi Venkateshwara Complex, No.76 / 11 - 1, Diagonal Road -
(Elephant Rock Road), 3rd Block Jayanagar Bangalore 560 011
New No. 291/60, Race Course Road, Coimbatore 641 018
57 West Masi Street Madurai - 625 001
P.S.K.Towers, 597, Salem Road, Namakkal 637 001.
~ 4/39A, First Floor, Bharathiyar Street, Swarnapuri, Salem 636 004. .
. “Nilgiris” Departmental Store, No.19; Ranga Pillai Street, Puduchery - 605 001.
“City Towers”, Second Floor, 1, Royal Road, Cantonment, Trichy 620 001.
Ist Floor, R:A. Complex, Door No. 43, Sabarr Salai, Binny Compound, Tirupur - 641 601.
Aiswarya Building, Boat Jetty Road, Mutlackal P.O., AIapuzha Kerala - 688 011.
. Survey No.24, Block No.207 Shop No. 1228 Ground Floor, Kollam East Vrllage
_Koliam 691 001.
Flat 5H, 5th" Floor, Drhang Arcade, Near Ra]IV Bhavan, GS _Road, Guwahatl - 781 005
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FOR XCHANGE

Encash Trust

* RBI Licenced - Money
Changer

+ Started Operations in 1995

® Purchase and Sale of All
permitted Foreign
Currencies

* Purchase and Sale of
American Express Travelers
Cheques

* Prepaid Cards of Citi Bank
and Axis Bank available in
US$, GBE£, Euro€, Can$,
Aus$, JP¥ and Sing$

e Western Union Inward
Remittance

* Arrange miscellaneous,
remittances for Gift, Higher
Studies, Maintenance of
Close Relatives, etc,.
(Through our Bankers)

Ticketing (Air, Rail, Bus)
Hotel and Cab services are
also available

® Travel Insurance

General & Life Insurance
products of all companies

Chennai:
Adyar, Annanagar, OMR &
Nungambakkam

Mumbai:
Fort, VilleParle & Vashi

Bangalore:
M.G. Road, Jayanagar

Delhi, Secunderabad,

Kolkatta, Guwahati, Coimbatore,

Tiruppur, Madurai, Trichy,
Salem, Trivandrum, Varkala,
Kollam, Cochin, Kottayam,

Alapuzha, Trissur & Pondicherry

VELS

We refish You cherish

@ROMANDEL
TRA

© |ATA- Accredited

O Gtarted Operations in

1999

¢ Domestic & International

Ticketing

o Inbound & Outbound

Tours

© Hotel Booking
O Visa & Passport Services
© Car Rentals

© Travel Insurance

0%

{3

Planting values

Midas Forex

Advisory Services

India Cements Investment Services Ltd

(Subsidiary of India Cements Capital Ltd)

Q Corporate Member NSE

Q Started Operations in
1994

Q Depository Participant -
NSDL

Q Trading on Capital Market,
F & O segment

Q Internet Trading - IC trade

Q Professionally Managed &
NCFM Qualified staffs

QO Excellent infrastructure &
Competitive Brokerage

Q Wide Network of Branches

[ Networks

J ( Networks J

Chennai, Bangalore
& Guwahati

Chennai:
Nungambakkam & Annanagar

Hyderabad, Bangalore,
Kolkatta, Coimbatore, Salem,
Namakkal, Tiruppur, Karur,
Trichy, Erode, Dharapuram,
Trivandrum, Kollam,
Kottayam, Cochin, Calicut,
Tirupunithura, Trissur,
Palakad & Thiruvella

Started operations in 1995

Well equipped dealing
room with online
information system

Managed by experienced
professionals from the
industry

Online access for clients on
the ever changing foreign
exchange market rates
through our website
www.midasforex.com

Daily commentary, Daily
report, Mid day report,
Closing Rates & Weekly
reports with experts
comments on the currency
movements on subscription

High technical value
information's are provided
by the experts for hedging
the exposures of both
Exporters and importers

Periodic SMS alerts of live
rates

Currency history

Corporate Office

India Cements Capital Ltd

PGP House, New No. 59,

Old No. 57, 2nd Floor,

Sterling Road, Chennai - 600 034.
Phone . 044 2820 9000

Fax 1 044 2825 2730

Web : www.iccaps.com



